

## 1 VIRGINIA ACTS OF ASSEMBLY — CHAPTER

2 *An Act to amend and reenact §§ 4 and 5, as severally amended, of Chapter 131 of the Acts of Assembly*  
3 *of 1964, which provided a charter for the Town of Urbanna, relating to elections.*

4 [H 2532]

5 Approved

6 **Be it enacted by the General Assembly of Virginia:**

7 **1. That §§ 4 and 5, as severally amended, of Chapter 131 of the Acts of Assembly of 1964 are**  
8 **amended and reenacted as follows:**

9 § 4. Mayor.

10 The mayor shall be elected for a term of two years, on the ~~first Tuesday in May, 1974~~ *November*  
11 *general election date, 2012* and every two years thereafter. The mayor so elected shall enter upon the  
12 duties of his/her office on the first day of ~~July~~ *January* succeeding his/her election, and remain in office  
13 until his/her successor has qualified. The mayor's compensation shall be fixed by the council.

14 § 5. Council.

15 Six electors of the town of Urbanna shall be elected as ~~councilmen~~ *Council members* of the town on  
16 the ~~first Tuesday in May, 1974~~ *November general election date, 2012* and every two years thereafter.  
17 The ~~councilmen~~ *Council members* so elected shall enter upon the duties of their offices on the first day  
18 of ~~July~~ *January* succeeding their election, and remain in office until their successors have qualified.

ENROLLED

HB2532ER